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U.S. Department of Justice

United States Attorney
Northern District of Ohio

United States Court House

801 West Superior Avenue, Suite 400
Cleveland, Ohio 44113-1852

September 18, 2014

VIA OVERNIGHT DELIVERY

Michael Forster
3873 Sequoia Drive
San Luis Obispo, CA 93401

Dear Mr. Forster:
This letter is to advise that you are the target of a federal investigation into allegations

relative to violations of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1349 (conspiracy to commit
securities and wire fraud), among other federal violations.

Prior to presenting any evidence to a federal grand jury in the Northern District of Ohio

for possible indictment, I wish to afford you the opportunity to present any documentation or
information you wish us to consider. If you wish to explore a resolution of this matter before
charges are filed, I suggest you retain a criminal defense attorney and have your attorney contact

me no later than September 25, 2014. If you believe you cannot afford an attorney, you may
contact the Federal Public Defender's Office in Cleveland, Ohio, at (216) 522-4856.

If I have not heard from you or your attorney by September 25, 2014, I will assume that
you do not wish to make any statements, or present any documentation at this time. I will then
proceed accordingly. If you have any questions about this letter or the procedure involved,

please contact me at the number below.

Regards,

Christos N. Georgalis
Assistant U.S. Attorney

(216) 622-3971
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